From: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2021 17:10

To: Sam Merry Taylor <Sam.MerryTaylor@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; dcregistration
<dcregistration@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Wykham Park Farm - DoV [SHMA-Active.FID3535354]

Good Afternoon
Please could you register the above deed of variation request.

Thank you
Kind Regards
Linda

Linda Griffths BA (Hons) MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer (Major Developments)

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District and South Northamptonshire Councils
Direct Tel: 01295 227998

Email: linda.griffiths@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk
Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk or www.southnorthants.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil or
www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil or @SNorthantsC

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

From: Darren Mace (L&Q Estates) <Darren.Mace@Iqgestates.co.uk>

Sent: 15 February 2021 09:46

To: Linda Griffiths <Linda.Griffiths@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: White, Joy - Communities <joy.white@oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Barrett, Adam - Communities
<Adam.Barrett@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Stratos Constantinou (L&Q Estates)
<Stratos.Constantinou@I|gestates.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Wykham Park Farm - DoV [SHMA-Active.FID3535354]

Linda

Please see attached deed of variation as discussed earlier.

The intention of this is to de-link Implementation (Including S278 Works) from technical approval of
the S38 so we can get on with the $S278 works in June.

Thanks

Darren

Darren Mace

Projects Director

Tel: 01926 339 339

Mobile: 07976 178819

Email: Darren.Mace@I|gestates.co.uk
Web: www.lgestates.co.uk
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L8Q Estates

L&Q Estates Limited (Company Registration No. 11800258)
Gallagher House, Gallagher Way, Warwick CV34 6AF
Developers and promoters of residential, commercial and mixed-use developments

This email and any associated files are confidential and are intended for the addressee only. If
you are not the addressee, please delete the email and do not use it in any way. L&Q Estates
Limited does not accept or assume responsibility for any use of or reliance on this email by
anyone, other than the intended addressee. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately.

From: Darren Mace (L&Q Estates)

Sent: 05 February 2021 12:22

To: White, Joy - Communities <Joy.White@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Stratos Constantinou (L&Q Estates) <Stratos.Constantinou@Iqgestates.co.uk>; Barrett, Adam -
Communities <Adam.Barrett@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Oliver, Richard - Communities
<Richard.Oliver@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Wykham Park Farm - DoV [SHMA-Active.FID3535354]

Joy

Please see attached and below.
Hopefully you can agree to this trigger.
Please do call if you wish to discuss.
Thanks

Darren

From: Paul Wakefield <paul.wakefield@shma.co.uk>

Sent: 04 February 2021 14:05

To: Darren Mace (L&Q Estates) <Darren.Mace@|gestates.co.uk>
Subject: Wykham Park Farm - DoV [SHMA-Active.FID3535354]

Dear Darren,

Please find attached an updated draft Deed of Variation to the s.106 for Wykham Park Farm. As
discussed, I've brought the trigger forward from Occupation so that it is prior to Construction of any
Commercial Unit or Dwelling. “Construction” includes footings or foundations, so in reality you won’t
be able to start work on any of the buildings across the entire Development until the obligations
relating to the Link Road in para 2.2 of the Seventeenth Schedule are discharged.

With regard to the process, as the obligations in the Seventeenth Schedule are only between
Gallagher Estates Ltd (as Owners) and the County Council there is no need for the District to be a
party to the Deed of Variation, and certainly no need to make a formal application to them.

Section 106A of the Town and Country Planning Act makes clear that a planning obligation which is
less than five years old may not be modified except by agreement between the appropriate authority
and the person or persons against whom the obligation is enforceable (and in this context ‘appropriate
authority’ is the local planning authority by whom it is enforceable, which in the case of the obligations
in the Seventeenth Schedule is only the County Council).
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| trust that is clear, but if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Paul Wakefield
Partner

D 0115 945 4648
M 07711 387 167
F 0115 948 0234
E paul.wakefield@shma.co.uk

Main T 0115 945 3700 ext 6910

Shakespeare Martineau
Waterfront House, Waterfront Plaza, 35 Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ
DX10004 Nottingham 1

We are currently working remotely. Please send all correspondence to us by email except for the
return of signed original documents, which should be returned as instructed. As well as emails we're
available as usual over the phone and can arrange video calls.

FRAUD PREVENTION

Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any
changes to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any
bank account to which we are asked to send money.

Shakespeare Martineau is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP (the “Firm”), a limited
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liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number 0C319029. We are a firm of
solicitors qualified to practise in England and Wales and are authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority (“SRA”) with number 442480. A list of members of the Firm is
available for inspection at its registered office: No 1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA. Any
reference to a ‘partner’ in relation to the Firm means a member of the LLP or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. This email and any communication (written
or otherwise) is provided for and on behalf of the Firm and no contractual relationship of any nature
will arise with, nor will any services be provided by, any individual member, employee and/or
consultant of the Firm other than for and on behalf of the Firm.

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure) and
is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message from your system. You must not
retain, copy or disseminate it. We do not accept any liability for any loss or damage caused as a
result of computer viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments.

From time to time we would like to update you on issues affecting businesses, events and topical
news. If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from receiving our marketing
updates, please click here

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software
viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender
and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of
action..

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software
viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses.
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender
and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of
action..

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
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You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender
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